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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that 48th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Universal
Insurance Company Limited will be held on Monday 317 March, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company at 63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore to transact the following business:-

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. Ta Confirm the Minutes of the 47th Annual General Meeting held on 28th April, 2007,

2, To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31st December, 2007 and reports of the Directors and Auditor's thereon.

3. To elect 10 Directors of the Company, as fixed by the Board of Directors, in
accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Ordinance,
1984 for a term of three years commencing April 30, 2008 in place of the
following retiring Directors:-

1-Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak 6- Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak

2- Lt. Gen, (R) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak 7- Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan F.C.A.
3- Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak 8- Ch. Sher Mohammad

4- Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan  9- Mr. Sardar Khan

5- Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmed 10- Mr. Mohammad Kuli Khan Khattak

Any persen who seeks to contest an election to the office of Director shall file
with the Company at its Registered Office, 63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam,
Lahore, a notice of his intention to offer himself for election not later than 14
days before the date of the General Meeting. The consent should accompany
the relevant declarations as required under the “Code of Corporate
Governance.”

4. To appoint Auditors for the year 2008 and to fix their remuneration. All listed
companies are required to change their external auditors every five years as per
clause xii of the Code of Corporate Governance under listing regulations of the Stock
Exchanges. M's Hameed Chaudhri & Company Chartered Accountanis have been
Auditars of the company for period of five years. The Board on the recommendation
of the Audit Committee of the company has proposed the appointment of M/ Munif
Ziaud-din & Company Chartered Accountants for the year 2008. A notice under
section 253(1) of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 has also been received from a
shara holder of the company to the same effect.

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS

1. To approve the issue of Bonus Shares to the Shareholders @ 40% in the ratio of 2:5
i.e. two Bonus Share for every five Ordinary Shares held as recommended by the

m_The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



Board, and to consider and if thought fit 1o pass with or without modification(s) the
following Resolutions:-

1.1 “Resolved that a sum of Rupees 48 000,000 (Rupees Forty Eight Million
only) out of the Company's Reserve be capitalized for Bonus Shares and
may be applied towards the issue of 4,800,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.10
each as Bonus Shares @ 40% in the ratio of 2:5 i.e. two Bonus Share for
every five Ordinary Shares held by the Members whose names appear on
the Members Register on 28th March, 2008. These Bonus Shares shall rank
pari passu in all respects with the existing shares”.

1.2 "Further resolved that in the event of any member holding shares which are
less than the number for which one Banus Share is decided to be issued or
in excess by exact Multiple thereof, the Directors be and are hereby
authorized to combine them to sell the Bonus Shares of so combined Shares
in the Stock Market and to pay the proceeds of sale thereof when realized to
“Wagaf-e-Kull Khan Trust” a charitable institution,

1.3 * Further resolved that the Directors be and are hereby authonzed and
empowered to give effect to this resolution and to do or cause lo be done all
dacts, deeds and things that may be necessary or required for the issue,
allotment and distribution of the said 4,800,000 shares”,

To consider & approve the increase in the authorized capital of the company from
Rs.250 million to Bs.500 million by incorparating the amendment in the Memorandum
& Article of Association of the company, and if though fit to pass with or without
modification the following resolution:

“Resolved that the authorized capital of the company be increased from Rs.250
million to Rs.500 million i.e, 50 million ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each.”

“Further resolved that words & figures of Rs.250 million {Rupees two hundred & fifty
million) divided into 25,000,000 (Twenty five million) ordinary shares of Rs.10/- each
appearing in clause IV of Memarandum and clause IV of Article of Association of the
company be substituted with figure of Rs.500 million (Rupees five hundred million)
divided into 50 million (fifty millon) Ordinary Shares of Rs.10/- each.

Any other business with permission of the Chair,

By Order of the Board

(IJAZ AHMED)

Dated: March 7, 2008 Secretary
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NOTES:

1. The Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 28th March, 2008 to 3rd
April, 2008 (both days inclusive}.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint another members as
his / her proxy to attend and vote instead of him / her. Proxies, in order to be effective, must
be received by the Universal Insurance Company Limited, Universal Insurance House, 63 -
Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore not less than forty-gight hours before the time for holding
the meeting and must be duly stamped, signed and witnessed. A member shall not be
entitled to appoint more than one proxy.

3. CDC shareholder are requested to bring their original National |dentity Cards, Accounts, Sub-
Account Number and participant’s Number in Central Depository Company for identification
purposes for attending the meeting, In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Director's
resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced
(unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the meeting.

4. Members are requested to notify change in the address, if any,

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 160 OF THE COMPANIES ORDINANCE, 1984
REGARDING THE SPECIAL BUSINESS:-

Bonus Shares — Item No. B-1 of the Notice.

1. The Directors have recommended the issue of 4,800,000 bonus shares by capitalization of a
part of the Free Reserves of the Company. After the issue, the total paid up capital will be
increased to Rs.168,000,000/-

2. In order to compete in the market it has been felt necessary to increase the Paid-up Capital

of the Company at suitable times, and for the purpose it is necessary that the Authorized
Capital be increased in advance.

The Directors are only interested to the extent of their shareholding.

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



KEY FINANCIAL DATA

Gross Premium
Net Premium

Net Claim
Investment
Underwriting profit
Profit Before tax
Profit After Tax
Paid-up Capital
Cash and Banks
Total Property & Assets
Equity

EPS (Rs)

(Rs. in Millions)

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999 1998
550 568 514 371 301 247 238 214 187 149
372 391 300 188 162 125 132 101 101 74
187 203 147 a6 89 57 58 48 36 23

89 46 39 23 11 10 8 2 1 '
28 37 39 23 18 3 (0.5) 29 2 6
70 41 42 26 21 8  (0.5) a2 214 B
57 30 29 17 14 5 (0.5) 29 205 B
120 100 80 80 50 50) 50 26 26 22
143 212 238 1T 158 128 129 114 B1 67
788 753 663 547 432 346 207 186 153 133
236 174 145 130 83 69 64 65 36 34
478 249 286 332 273 099 (0.09) 57 079 2.3
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it gives me great pleasure lo present the 48th Annual Report and the
audited account of the company for the year ended December 31, 2007.
OPERATING RESULTS:

The operating results for the year ended 31 December 2007 are given below,

2007 006

e

---------- Rupees in '000---------=--

Gross pramiurm 550,254 567,547
Met premium 371,535 380,820
Frofit from undenwriting business 28,179 36.620
Met claims 187,049 202,804
Management / administrative expenses 150,474 140 250
Capital and reserves 235,606 173,840
Profit before taxation 70,107 40,511

DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATION OF PROFIT :
The amount available for appropriation is:

Profit after taxation 57,341 29,877
Add; Balance of unappropriated profit - b 60,193 50,316
Less; Bonus/Dividend paid during the year (20.000) (20,000)
Profit available for appropriation 97,534 60,193

The Directors recommend that this amount be appropriated in the following mannar.

= l55ue of Bonus shares at 40% (2006: 20%) 48 000
w Liarry forward to next year 49 534
97 534

REVIEW OF OPERATING RESULTS:

By the grace of Allah allmighty business have been profitable and contributing significantly to the
bottom line of the company and strengthening its financial capacity.

During the year under review your company has earned profit before taxation amounting to Rs.70.107
millions as compared to profit befere taxation ol Rs.40.511 millions over the last year reflecting an
increase by 73 % whereas profit after taxation has increased by 92 %,

Gross premium has reduced by Rs, 17 millions over thre corresponding period on account of our
selective behavior in underwriting the motor business during the year and as the result of this prudent
underwriting motor business generated underwriting profit of Rs. 15354 millions as against the
underwritting (loss) of RAs. 1 million during the year 2006,

INVESTMENT INCOME.

Investment income also increased from Rs 6.639 millions to Rs. 15.067 millions showing appreciable
improvement by 127 % over the corresponding period

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



JCR-VIS Rating:

Insurer Financial Strength rating of A - (single & minus) by JCR-VIS indicates the 'Stable’ outlook of the
company and management has firm commitment for its further improvement through prudent
underwritting & claims sefflemeant procedures, rationalising reinsurance arrangements and extensive
investment activities.

EARNING PER SHARE

Earnings per share after tax is Rs.4.78 per share (2006: Rs. 2. 49 per share),
PROPOSED ISSUE OF BONUS SHARES

T'he directors have proposed an issue of bonus shares of 40% tor the year under review.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT)

In order to cater the increasing competitive enviornment of the insurance industry Information
technology got special emphasis during the year and as the result of this measure improved quality and
prompt services were provided to the clients.Further Management has intention to accelerate the
present momentum of automation for getting maximum benefits out of this technology in the shape of
cost effectiveness in the way of underwriting and claim settlement process.

STATEMENT ON CORPORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The corporate laws , rules and regulations framed thereunder spell out the overall functions of the
Board of Directors of the company. The Board is fully aware of its corporate responsibilities as
envisaged under the Code of Corporate Governance. prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan and is pleased to certify that:

{a) The financial statements prepared by the Company present fairly its state of affaires, the results of
its pperations, cash flows and changes in equity.

{b) The company has maintained proper books of accounts as required under the companies
Ordinance, 1984,

{c) The company has followed consistently appropriate accounting policies in preparation of the
financials and any changes adequately disclosed and accounting estimates are on the basis of prudent
and reasonable judgment,

{d) Financial statement have been prepared by the cmpany in accordance with the International
Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan. The departure therefrom, if any, is disclosed
adequately.

(e) The system of internal contrel is sound and is being implemented and monitored.

{(f) The fundamentals of the company are strong and there are no doubts about its ability to continue as
a going concerm.

{g) The company has followed the best practices of the Corporate Governance as laid down in the
Listing Regulations of the stock exchanges and there has been no matenal departure therefrom.

{h) Key operating and financial data for the last ten years in summarized form is annexed to this annual
repart,




(i)Outstanding Taxes and Duties
Detalls of outstanding taxes and duties are given in the financial statements.

(jJRelated Party Transactions

The related party transactions are ratified by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors, in compliance with the Code, has constituted an Audit Committee consisting of the
following non-executive directors:

Ch. Sher Mohammad Chairman
Lt. Gen. (R) Ali Kull Khan Khattak Member
Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan - FCA Member

Aesponsibilities of the Audit Committee include reviewing reports of the Company's financial results,
monitoring internal audit functions and compliance with the relevant statutory requirements, to assist the
Board in discharging its responsibilities for safeguarding the Company's assets, development and
implementation of an effective internal control system.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' MEETINGS.

During the year, four Board meetings were held. The number of meetings attended by each Director Is
given hereunder :

No. of Meetings

Name of Directors Attended
Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak 4
Lt. Gen. (R} Ali Kuli Khan Khattak 2
mir. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak 1
Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan 4
Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad 3
Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak 3
Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan - FCA 4
Ch. Sher Mohammad 4
Mr. Mubammad Kuli Khan Khattak ]
Mr. Sardar Khan 4

Leave of absence was granted to the Directors who could not attend some of the Board meetings due lo
their other engagemeants.

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



Pattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding is annexed with the report.

Trading of Company's Shares

Mo trading in the shares of the Company was carried-out by the Directors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary
and their spouses and minor children,

Appointment of Auditors

The Audit Committee has recommended the appointament of M/S Muniff Ziauddin & Co, Chartered
Accountants - as the Auditors of the Company for the year ending 31 December, 2008,

Staff Retirement Benefits

The Company operates a contributory provident fund scheme for all its employees, Value of investments of
this fund, based on its audited financial statements for the year ended 30 June, 2007, aggregated Rs.
38.564 million (2006: As. 21.024 million),

Future Outlook

The growth of the general Insurance industry is linked directly to the growth of the economy particularly in
the manfacturing and service sectors the future of which looks very bright. Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)
and the privatisation of state owned enterprises would also give the space for the private insurance
companies to put their efforts to capture the prospective potential business. The management has also
formalised the plans for the acceleration of its growth by further strengthening its present marketing
network and through the induction of professicnals in the company.

The performance of your company in 2007 was satisfactory. In 2008 , we shall continue our endeavor 1o
focus on meeting the expectations of our existing and prospective clients through managing selective risks
and designing insurance products in the light of future neads.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors are pleased to record their appreciation of the dedicated efforts put by all members of the
staff and they hope the same spirit will continue in future as well.

We would also like to thank the Insurance Division - Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan,
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Ltd., State Bank of Pakistan and the Reinsurers for their continued
cooperation and guidance through-out the year and our valued clients for their continued confidence
reposed by them in the Campany.

For & on behalt of the Board of Directors

Lahore: 07 March, 2008 Raza Kuli Khan Khattak
Chairman
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

This staterment is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (the code)
contained in the listing regulation No. 37 and Chapter Xl of the Karachi and Lahore stock
exchanges respectively for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby a listed company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the Code in the following manner;

1, The Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directors on
its Board of Directors. At present the Board includes eight independent non-
executive directors out of ten directors.

2. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director in more than
ten listed companies, including this Company.

3. All the directors of the Company have confirmed that they are registered as
taxpayers and none of them has defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking
company, a Development Finance Institution or a Non Banking Finance Company
and none of them is a member of any of the stock exchange,

4. No casual vacancy occurred during the year ended December 31, 2007,

B, The Company has prepared a ‘Statement of Ethics and Business Practices’, which
has been signed by all the directors and employees of the Company,

6. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of significant
policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been
maintained.

¥ All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on matenal
transactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment of the CEO and the executive directors, have been
taken by the Board,

8. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and the Board met at
least once in every quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings, along with
agenda and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated.

9, The Board has established a system of sound internal control which is effectively
implemented at all levels within the Company.,

10. An orientation course for Directors has been arranged previously to apprise them of
their duties and responsibilities.

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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11, The Board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment,
as determined by the CEO.

12, The directors' report has been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Code and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed.

13. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by CEO and CFO
before approval of the Board.

14. The directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the
Company other than that disclosed in the pattern of shareholding

15, The Company has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting
requirements of the Code.

16. The Board has formed underwriting, claims settlement, reinsurance, Investment and
cainsurance committees.

T The Board has formed an audit committee. |t comprises of three members, all of
whom are non-executive directors including the chairman of the committee.

18. The meetings of the audit committee were held at least once every quarter prior 1o
approval of interim and final results of the Company as required by the Code. The
term of references of the committee have been formed and advised to the committee
for compliance.

19. The Company has an internal audit department and is headed by an experienced
person, who is fully conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company and
is involved in the internal audit function on a full time basis.

20. The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a
satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the Company and that the firm and
all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFACYH
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan.

21. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed
to provide other services and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

22. We confirm that all other material principles contained in the Code have been
complied with,

Lahore: 07 March, 2008 BEGUM ZEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH BEST
PRACTICES ON TRANSFER PRICING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007

The Company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the

listing regulations of the respective stock exchanges where the Company is listed.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

RAZA KULI KHAN KHATTAK BEGUM ZEB GOHAR AYUB KHAN
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY




REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
BEST PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices contained in the Code of
Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Directors of THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LIMITED to comply with the Listing Regulation No. 37 of the Karachi Stock Exchange
(Guarantee) Limited and Chapter Xl of the Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantee) Limited, where
the Company is listed,

The responsibility for compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance is that of the Board of
Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to review, to the extent where such compliance can
be objectively veritied, whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance and report if it does not. A
review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and review of various documents
prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We have not carried out any special review of the internal control system to enable us to
exprass an opinion as to whether the Board's staterment on internal control covers all controls and
the effectiveness of such internal controls.

Based on our review nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code of Corporate Governance as applicable to
the Company for the year ended 31 December, 2007,

HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO.,
Lahore: 07 March, 2008 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS.




AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed financial statements compnising of:

{i) balance sheet;

(i) profit and loss account;

(iii) statement of changes in equity;
(iv) cash flow staternent;

(v} statement of premiums;

{vi) statement of claims:

{vil) statement of expenses: and
(viii) statement of investment income

of THE UNIVERSAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED as at 31 December, 2007 together with the
notes forming parl thereof, for the year then ended. It is the respaonsibility of the Company's
management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and prepare and present the
financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards as applicable In Pakistan and
the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (XXXIX of 2000} and the Companies Ordinance,
1984 (XLVI of 1984). Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on our
audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing as applicable in
Pakistan. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amocunts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

In our opinion;

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984:

(b) the financial statements together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Insurance Qrdinance, 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and accurately
reflect the books and records of the Company and are further in accordance with accounting
policies consistently applied;

(c) the financial statements, together with the notes thereon, present fairly in all matenal
respects, the state of the Company's affairs as at 31 December, 2007 and of the profit, its
cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended in accordance with approved
accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required to be
disclosed by the Insurance Ordinance. 2000 and the Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

{d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance,
1980 (XVIIl of 1980).

HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO.,
Lahore: 07 March, 2008 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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BALANCE SHEET

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
duthorised share capital 25,000,000 ordinary
shares of s, 10 azch

Issued, subscribad and gaid-up share capital

Retained eamings
Resemnves
TOTAL EQUITY

UNDERWRITING PROVISIONS
Frovision for oulstanding clgims (including IBNA)

Provision tor uneamed premmum
Commission income unearnad
Total underwriting provision s
DEFERRED TAXATION

CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Armcints due o other insurersfrainaurers - incleding
portfoli  accounts  aggregating  Rs. 74,082 million
{2006: Rs. 71 166 million)

Taxalon

Accrued expenses
Cher credilors
OTHER LIABILITIES
Unelaimed dividend

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease

TOTAL LIABILITIES

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

HNolte

10

i1

13

2007

2006

(Rupees in '000)

__250,000

120,000
97.534

18,072

200,193

177.264

13,557

391,014

7,332

101,230

9,906

a70

18,310

130,416

612

22,748

552,122

7a7.728

The annexed notes form an integral parl of these financial statements.

250,000

100,000
TR B K

13 By

173,840
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11,482
432,087

5,896

HY PRT
4 5432
455
|8.584
117,852
513

28,082

579,540

Fh3.580
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER, 2007 2007 o006
Mote {(Rupees in “000)
CASH AND BANK DEFOSITS
Cash and other aguivalents 14 119 310
Current and other accounts 15 ar. 357 143,276
Depasits maturing within 12 manths 16 55,756 68,395
143,232 211,981
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES 17 635 B75S
INVESTMENTS 18 88,620 46 047
OTHER ASSETS '
Pramiums due but unpaid - unsecured, considered good 19 118,849 B4,098
Amounts due from other insurers  reinsures -
unsecured, considered good 8 114,023 56,350
Accrued investmeant income 20 2,350 2,744
Hensurance recoveries against oulstanding claims 8 97,601 130,702
Detarred commission expenss 21,181 20,320
Advance income tax { income tax retundable 32,992 24,222
Frepayments 21 51,368 42 GEE |
Sundry receivables 22 14,473 | 14,545
g |
452,837 A5 667
FIXED ASSETS - Tangible
Land and buildings 23 ar.avs 39,097
Furniture, fixlures and office equipment 23 15,230 11,843
Motor vehicles including vehicles acquired under
finance lease arangemeants 23 49,999 58,070
102,404 108,010
TOTAL ASSETS 787,728 753,380
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

The lnivereal Ineurance Camnany | imited SECLRITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m



L f
e B e =
£ - =
. WBJFES
< L
£ LA i
LTTC
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007
Fire and
Bropertt Marine and Motor Miscellane- Aggregate
damatia transport accident ous
MNote A 2007 2006
{Rupees in ‘000)
Revenue account
Met prernlurn revaenue 54,291 44 009 248,212 24,023 371,535 380 820
Met claims {16,933} (12,081) {141.267) (16.768) (187.049) (202804
Expenses 24 (41,334} [23,835) (65.973) (8,809) (139.951) (131.030)
Met commission 6,362 4,472 |26,618) {572)  (16,386) ({20965}
Underwriting result 2,386 12,565 15,354 (2126) 28178 36620
Investment income 15,067 f.G3d
Rental income 120 216
Gain on disposal of
fixed assets 232 29,607 2.547
Miscellaneous income 25 2,467 a
General and administrative
expenses 26 (10,523) 192200
Share of profit of associates
- net of taxation 5,190 5709
Profit before taxation 70,107 40511
Taxation -
-current and prior year : ] 11,330 5345
- deferred T 1,436 5. 250
12,766 10,634
Profit after taxation 57,341 2nary
PROFIT AND LOSS
APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
Balance at commencement
of the year 60,193 S0E1E
Profit after taxation for the year 57,341 20 BTV
Bonus shares issued (20,000} (20,000
Balance of unappropriated
profit at the end of the year 47 534 iy 150
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 27 4.78 2,40
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MAMNAGING DIRECTOR &

PRINCIPAL OFFICER

mm Universal Insurance Company Limited
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007

Reserves i |
Unrealised
Share Excep- gain (loss) Retained
: Doubtiul z on _ Total
eapital | General tional Sub-total | earnings
debts remeasu-
losses
rement af
investments
{Rupees in '000)
Balance as at
31 December, 2005 80,000 13,125 25 700 1127 14,977 50,316 145,293
Bonus shares (ssued 20,000 0 0 0 a 0 (20,000) 0
Adjustment an
remeasurement of
investments to fair
value [ 0 1] 0 {1.416) (1,416} 0 (1.418)
Effect of items directly
taken in equity by
the associates 0 0 o 1] BE BA 0 BE
Profit for the year ended
31 December, 2006 0 (1} 0 0 0 1] 29,877 20877
Balance as al
3 December, 2006 100,000 13,125 25 T00 (203) 13,647 60,193 173.840
Bonus shares issued 20,000 i L] 1] 0 0 {20.000) 0
Adjustment on
remeasurement of
investments to fair
value 0 0 0 0 4184 4,194 0 4,194
Effect of items directly
taken in equity by
the associates i 0 0 ] 23 231 0 21
Profit for the year ended
31 December, 2007 0 ¥} a 0 o 0 57,341 A3
Balance as al
31 December, 2007 IEEI,{IEH;! 13,125 25 'i"l;@ 4,222 18,072 9?‘.534 235 606
[he annexed notes form an inlegral pamt of thasa financial statemenis.
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &

PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007
2007 2006
(Rupees in ‘000)
OPERATING CASH FLOWS
{(a) Underwriting activities
Premiums received 525503 ||  531.109
Heinsurance premiums paid (179,219) (168, 772)
Claims paid {319,513) (251,555)
Heinsurance and other recoveries received 115,101 85,0860
Commissions paid (66,511) (70.024)
Cammissions received 51,369 50,462
Met cash inflow Trom underwriting activities 126,630 179,280
(b) Other operating activities =
Income tax paid ¢ refunds received - net (14,712) (1é,§?§i
Genaral management expenses (127 .866) (120,360]
Dther operating paymants (3,771) (3,8902)
Other operating receipts 2,467 8]
Loans to employees - nat 40 (26)
Other paymaents in respact
of operating assets - net (50,327} (21,485)
Met cash outflow from other operating activities (194,169) (162 456)
TOTAL CASH (OUTFLOW) / INFLOW FROM
ALL OPERATING ACTIVITIES (67,539) 16,824
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Profit / return received 7,083 8,480
Dividends recelved 5,987 2,169
Rentals received 210 184
Equity instruments of associates - purchased 0 (12,134}
Held-ta-maturity investments - sold 8,000 7,255
- purchased (10,000) {8.000)
Available-for-zale invesiments 0 {5.000)
Investments at tair value through profit & loss - purchased {51,782) (6, 483)
- 50ld 26,790 70,108
Fixed capilal expenditure including assets acquired
under finance lease arrangements {43,390) [73,055)
FProceeds from disposal of fixed assets 64,595 10,692
TOTAL CASH INFLOW / {OUTFLOW)} FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 7,493 (63, 787)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Lease finance charges paid {3,358) (2,365)
Dividend paid {1} {131}
Lease finances - net (5,344} 22.629
TOTAL CASH {OUTFLOW)/ INFLOW FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES {8,703) 20,133
NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM ALL ACTIVITIES (68,749) (26,830)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the beginning of the year 211,981 238 311
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - At the end of the year 143,232 211 '-}81

36

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



2007 2006
(Rupees in '000)

Reconciliation to profit and loss account

Operating cash flows (67,539} 16,824
Depreciation expense {15,008) (13,514)
Rental income 210 184
Lease finance charges {(3,358) (2,364)
Gain on disposal of fixed assets - net 29,607 2,547
Investments income 15,067 6,639
Share of profit of associates - net of taxation 5,190 3,709
Increase in assets ather than cash 71,099 55,254
Decrease in liabilities 22,073 {39,402)
Profit after taxation 57.341 29,877

DEFINITION OF CASH

Cash and other equivalents, current and other bank accounts and deposits maturing within 12
months,

Cash for the purpose of the cash flow statement consists of:
Cash and bank deposits:

- cash and other equivalents 119 310
- current and other accounts 87,357 143,276
- deposits maturing within 12 months 55,756 68,395

143,232 211,981

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF PREMIUMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007
Business underwritten inside Pakistan
Llne-é;l;ad premium . "P.'rapnld reinsurance | hlB
Cliiaa Premiums reserve | Premiums || Reinsurance|  Premium eeded | Repinsurance "E:‘E:rmt'm
i | Opening | Clasing o o Qpening -E‘lnnlng gl i | 2007 | 2008 |

{Rupees in '000) -

DIRECT AMD FACULTATIVE

Fire and property damage 162,516 39,317  53.597 148,235 103,227 26556 34,638 93,8945 54,290 60236
Marine and transport 93,703 14,351 10,128 97,926 52,727 776 5,976 53,927 43,9499 55.455
Motar accident 259,390 105256 96,681 267,965 18,154 7.368 6,768 18,764 2482011 256,751
Miscellaneous 634 11,0249 16,858 28,500 5211 2,085 2,529 4777 24,023 18,370

550242 169.948 177.264 542926 179,319 42195 60,111 171403 371,523 40818

TREATY
RETROCESSION
Fire and property damage i i} 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 i1
Marine and transpor 10 0 0 10 i} 0 0 0 10 !
Motor accident 1 0 o 1 0 0 0 0 1 i
T s 0 0 12 0 0 o 0 12 2

650,254 169948 177.264 542938 179,319 42195 50,111 171,403 371535 390820

The annexed notes form an integral parl of these financial statements.

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



STATEMENT OF CLAIMS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007

Business underwritten Insbde Pakistan

— —

i Reinsurance and other
Outstanding claims | Ruinsueanca) o eelus in raspectof | CMSUTRNCRI| ) olaims expense
Class Claims paid Claims and ather Siietiring. ki and olhar
~ expense | recoveries FeCOveries
Opening Closing I recalved Opening Closing revEnue 2007 FI0E
{Rupees in '000}
DIRECT AND FACULTATIVE
Fire and property damage 45322 96034 68,472 B7, TG0 71,583 73,296 52,703 51,000 16,760 21,298
Marime and transport 25737 25404 47200 47 533 17 BET 18,878 36,652 35,460 12,073 b 435
Motor accident 172.8M 90,771 6,387 148 487 12,202 11,062 6,113 7.253 141,234 164 163
Miscellanecus 25,368 37 A74 17.165 5055 13,619 27,465 213 {11.713) 16,768 AN
419299 249668 199224 268835 15101 130702 97601 82000 186435  2UZ 0
THEATY
RETROCESSION
Fire and property damage 173 S8 582 173 0 i a 0 178 o
Marine and transport B 246 46 8 ] i i il B L
Wator accident 33 14 REY| 13 i K] i i 33 i
214 _BE!l 968 214 fl ] ] o 214 2m
319,513 260,657 200193 265,045 115,11 130,702 47.601 82,000 187,049 202 404
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial stalements.
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007
Business underwritten Inside Pakistan
| |Commisslons| Delerred commission i Commisstons
management | Underwriting : et undervriting expense
Class paid of commission e¥penses expense from reinsurers
' reder note below
payable Opening | Closing = expenses | rfer note 24 P | P
{Rupees in '000)
CIRECT AND FACULTATIVE
Fire and property damage 24,550 6,249 B.35% 22,440 .34 B3,774 28,836 4,533 23543
Marine and transport 13,559 2 1492 14.299 21,835 B34 18778 18,356 PRRi)
Motor accident 25,664 10962 10,009 2617 £5,573 52 580 d 82,500 55 403
Miscellaneous 2,696 art 1,321 2,252 EB09 11,061 1,680 8,361 e
i, 465 20,320 FAREY 5,608 138,951 205,554 49,284 156,265 131,362
TREATY
RETROCESSION

Fire and property damage 3 i { M 0 # 0 M
Marine and transport 7 i ] T 1] 7 ] 7 2
Motor accident 1 0 ] 1 1] 1 ] 1 I
L H i ] 42 ] 42 ] 42 P
B6,511 20,320 21181 5,650 139,551 205,601 48,284 156,307 15T,357

Mote: Commission from reinsurers is calculated after taking the effect of opening and closing unearned commission.
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR

MANAGING DIRECTOR &

PRINCIPAL OFFICER

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited

SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2007

2007 2008
(Rupees in ‘000)

Income from investments at fair value through profit or loss

Unrealised gain / (loss) on remeasurement
of investments to fair value 3,581 (9,743)
Gain on sale of investments - net 2,386 5,364
5,967 (4,379)

Income from non-trading investments

Held-to-maturity

Return on Government securities 915 1.061

Return on other fixed income securities and depaosits:

- term deposit receipts 3,837 5,325
- profit on PLS accounts 2,272 2,608
7,024 8,994
Available-for-sale

Dividend income 2.411 2,167
15,402 6,782

Less: Investments related expenses
Zakat deducted {335) (143)
Net investment income 15,067 65,639

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &
PRINCIPAL OFFICER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER. 2007

1. STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Universal Insurance Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company
incorporated in Pakistan on 089 May, 1958 under the Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies
Ordinance, 1984). The Company is listed on Karachi and Lahore Stock Exchanges and is
engaged in the non-life insurance business. The registered office of the Company is situated at
Urniversal Insurance House, 63-Shahrah-e-Cluaid-e-Azam. Lahore, Bibojee Services (Pvt.) Lid.
{the Holding Company) held 8 573,022 (2006; 7.144 185) i.e. 71.44% ordinary shares of the
Company as al 31 December, 2007 and 21 Decembar, 2006 respectively,

2. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Securities and Exchange Commission - SEC (Insuranca)
Rules, 2002, Appraved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reparting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under
the Companies Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, In case requirements differ, the provisions or dirgctives of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and SEC {Insurance) Rules, 2002 shall prevail,

3. BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention excepl for
the measurement at fair value / amartised cost of certain financial assets as stated in note 4.11.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards
requires the use of certain critical accaunting estimates. It also requires management fo exerciss
its judgment in the process of applying the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and
judgment are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The
areas involving a higher degree of judgment ar complexity or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant ta the financial statements are as follows:

a)  provision for outstanding claims including incurred but not reported - IBNR {note 4.1);

b} taxation including the amount relating te tax contingency inote 4.6}

c)  classification of investments (nate 4.11}; and

d)  useful life of depreciable assets and provision for impairment there against (notes 4.15

and 4,16},
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4.1 Provision for outstanding claims including incurred but not reported {(IBNR)

The liability for autstanding claims is recognised in respect of all claims incurred as al
the balance sheet date which represents the estimates of claums intimated or assessed
before the end of the accounting year and measured al the undiscounted value of the
expected future payments. Provision for such outstanding claims is nal made where the
aguanium of loss is not known

Frovision for outstanding claims include amounts in relalion 1o unpaid reported claims,
claims incurred but notl reported (IBMR), which is based on the management's
judgment, and expected claims setflement costs.

Reinsurance recoveries againgsl outstanding claims are recognised as an asset and
measured at the amount expectad to be received.

BTN T Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

Provision for unearned premium

Provision for unearned premium represents the portion of premium written relating to
the unexpired pariod of coverage.

Provision for unearned premium is being calculated as & prapartion of the gross
pramium af each paolicy, determined as the ralio of the unexpired period of the policy
and the total period, both measured to the nearest day.

Commission income unearned

Commission income recaivable from reinsurars |3 taken to profit and loss account in
accordance with the pattern of recognition of the reinsurance premium to which they
ralate.

Premium deficiency reserve

Premium deficiency reserve is maintained where the unearmed premium for any class of
business & not sufficient to cower the net liability expected to be incurred after the
balance sheet dafte in respect of the policies in that class of business, to comply with
the requirements of the Securitles and Exchange Commission {Insurance) Fules, 2002
Any movement in the reserve is charged 1o the profit and loss account,

Tha management considers thal the unearmed premium reserve for all classes of
business as at the year-end was adequate to meel the expacted future liability after
reinsurance from claims and ather expenses, expected to be incurred after the balance
sheet date in respect of policies in those elasses of business In torce at the balance
sheet date. Hence, no reserve for the same has been made in the books of account.

Amounts due to / from other insurers / reinsurers

Amaunts. due to ¢ fram other Insurers / reinsurers are carried at cost, which is the tair
value of the consideration to be recewved / paid in the future far services. Howewver, an
assessmeant s made at each balance sheet date to determineg whether there is obpective
evidence thal a financial assel or group of assets may be impaired. if such evidence
exists. the estimated recoverable amount of that asset is determined and any
impairment loss s recognised for the difference between the recoverable amount and
the carmyng amaount

Taxation
(a) Current

Frovision for taxation s based on taxable Income at the current rates of taxation,
under the relevant provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001, after taking Inta
account rebates and lax credits available, if any

(b) Deferred

Deferred lax s recognised using the balance sheel hability melhod on all major
temporary differences between the amounts attributed @ assets and liabilities for
linancial reparting purposes and amounts used for laxation purposes, The Gompany
records deferrad fax assets ! liabiilies using the tax rates, enacted or substantially
enacted al the balance sheet date, expected 1o be apphoable at the time of its
reversal,

A deferred lax asset s recogrised only fo the extant that it s probable that Tulure
taxable profits will be available against which the asset can be utised. Deterred tax
assets are reduced o the axtent that it iz no longer probable that the related 1ax
banafit will be realised.
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4.7 Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost. which is the fair
value of the considaration to be paid in the future for goods or services received,
whether or not billed 1o the Company

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an cutflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to seftle the cbligation and a reliable
estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheat
date and ad|ustad 1o reflect the current best astimata,

4.8 Dividend

Dividends {including stock dividends) are recognised in the period in which these are
declared.

4.9 Premiums due but unpaid

These are recognised at cost, which s the fair value of the consideration given less
provision far impalrment, if any,

410 Loans to employees and agents
These are recognised at cost. which is the fair value of the consideration given.
4.1 Investments

All investments are initially recagnised at cost being the fair value of the consideration
given and include transaction cost,

All purchases and sales of financial assets are accountad for at the rade date.
The above investmants are classified into the following categaories:

- investments in equity instruments of associates;
- held-ta-maturity;

- available-for-sale; and

= investrments. at tair value through profit or loss.

Investments in equity instruments of associates

Investments in equity instruments of associates are stated at the Company's share of
their underlying net assets using tha equity method.

Held-to-maturity

Investments with fixed maturity, where the management has both the intent and the
ability to hold the investments lo matunty, are classified as held-to-maturity.

Subsequent to initial recognition al cost, these investments are measured at amortised
cost less any accumulated impairment losses, Amortised cost is caloulated taking into
account any discounl or premium on acquisition by using the effective interest rate
method.

Available-for-sale - marketable investments

Investments which are intended to ba held for an undefined period of time but may be
sold in response to the need for liquidity or changes in interest rates are classified as
avallable-Tor-sale.

Subsequent to initial recognition at cost, these are remeasured al fair value. The
Campany uses latest stock exchange quotations o determine the fair value of its
quoted investments whereas fair value ot vestments in un-guoted companies s
determined by reterence to the net assets and financial position of the investee an the
basiz of the latest available audited financial statements.

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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4.14

4.15

4.16

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments at fair value through profit or loss are those which are acquired for
generating a prolit from shor-term fluctuation in prices. All investmenls are initially
recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given, Subsequent to initial
recognition, these investments are re-measured at fair value (quoted market prica), Any
gain or loss from a change in the fair value is recognised in income

Prepaid reinsurance expense

Premium for reinsurance contracts operalive on a proportional and non-proportional
basis is recorded as a liability on attachment of the underlying risks reinsured or on
inception of the reinsurance contract respeclively. For proporional reinsurance
contracts, the reinsurance expense is recognised in accordance with the pattern of
recognition of premium income to which they relate. For non-proportional reinsurance
contracts, the reinsurance expensea s recognised avenly in the period of indemnity. The
portion of reinsurance premidm nof recognised as oan expense s shown as a
prepayment.

Claim recoveries

Claim recaveries receivable from the remnsurers are recognised as an asset al the same
lime as the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognised as a liahility
and are measured at the amoun! expectad (o be received,

Deferred commission expense

Commission costs incurred in obtaining and recording policies of insurance and
reinsurance are being deferred and recognised as an assel in correlation with unearned
premium that will be recagnised in the subsequent reporting periods

Fixed assets and depreciation - owned

Fixed assets are stated at writlen down values except for freehold land and capital work
in-progress, which are stated at cost. Depreciation on leased buildings is provided
applying straight-line method over the lease term of buldings, Depreciation on other
fixed assels & provided on reducing balance method so as to write-alf the histoncal
cost of an asset over ts useful life withoul taking inlo account any residual value as
considered immaterial, Depreciation an additions 5 charged from the date he assels
are available for use while on disposals, depreciaticn is charged upto the date to which
the assels are disposed-off. The assets' residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation
is significant, Rates of depreciation are stated in note 23,

The carrying values of tangible fixed assets are reviewed for impairment when gvents or
changes in circumstances indicate thal the carrying value may not be recovarable, |f
any such indication exists and where the carmying values exceed the astimated
recovarable amount, the assets are writlen down to their recoverable amount,

Mormal repairs and maintenance are taken to profit and loss account as and whean
incurred.

Gain / loss on disposal of fixed assets, if any, is taken to profit and loss account.

Assets subject to finance lease

Assets held under finance leases are initially recorded al the lower of present value ot
minimum lease payments under the ledsa agreements and the fair value of the leased
assels, The related obligations under the leases less financial charges allocated to
future pericds are shown as a liability, Depreciation on leased assels is charged
apphyang the reducing balance method at the rates used for similar pwned assets, so as
to depreciale the assets over their estimated useful lives in view of certainly of
ownership of assets at the and of lease term.

The finance cosl is allocated to accounting periods in a8 manner so as to provide a
constant periodic rate of interest on the oulstanding liability,
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4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

Impairment

The carrying amount of the assets is reviewed &t each balance sheet date 10-determing
whether there s any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of such assels s estimated and the
impairment losses are recognised inthe profil and loss account,

Provisians tor impairment are reviewed al each balance sheel date and adusted o
reflect the current besl estimate. Changes in the provisions are recognised as
income f expense currently,

Statf retirement benefits

The Company operates a provident fund (defined cantribution plan) for all s permanent
employees. The Company and the employees make monthly contributions at the rate of
10% of basic salary

Foreign currency translations

Transaclions in foreign currences are accounted for in Pak Rupees at the exchange
rates pravailing on the date of transactions. Menetary assets and habililies in foreign
currencies are lranslated into Pak Rupees al the exchange rales pravailing on the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences are taken to profit-and loss account,

Revenue recognition
{a) Premium income earned

Fremium income under a policy is recognised over the period of insurance from the
date of issuance of the policy to which il relales 1o its expiry as follows:

tar direct busmness evenly aver the perad of the policy
- tar propartional re-insurance evenly over the pericd of the undarlying
business insurance policies

- tor non-proportional re-insurance 0 accordance with the pattern of re-insurance
business SEMVICE

Where the pattern of incidence ol risk varies over the penod of policy, the premium
is recognised as revenus in accordance with the pattern of incidence of nisk

{b} Administrative surcharge
This represents docurmentation and other charges recoverad by tha Company [ram
policy-helders in respect of policies ssued. at a rale of b% of the premium restricted
to a maximum of B2 000 per policy. Administrative surcharge is recognised ds
revenuea at the time; the palicies are wrtten

{e}) Commission income

Commission income from remnusrers 15 recognised at the time of issuance o
underlying insurance palicy by the Company. This income s delerred and brought to
account as revenue in dccordance with the pattern of recognition of rensdrance
premium o which it refates. Profit commission, it any, which the Company may be
entitled to under the terms of reinsurance, is recognised on accrual Basis
{d} Investment income
Income from available-for-sale investments
- Return on fixed income investments

Aeturn on figed income secuntins classitied as available-Tor-sale is recognised
o & time proparlien basis,

- Gain / loss on sale of available-for-sale investments
Gain 7 loss on sale ol avallable-far-sale investments s included in income
ourrently,

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

Income from held-to-maturity investments

Income from held-to-maturity investments is recognised on a time proportion
basis taking into account the effective yield on the investmants.

(e} Dividend income and bonus shares
Dividend income is recognised when the nght of racaipt 13 established.

Bonus shares are accounted for by increéase in number of shares withoul any
change in the value of investiments.

() Rental and other income

Rental and ather income is recognised on accrual basis,
Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited (PRCL) Retrocession

PRCL retrocession business is accounted for on the basis of PRCL's statements
pertaining to tha first two guarters of the current financial year and the last two guartars
of the preceding tinancial year.

Expenses of management

Expenses of management allocated to the undepariting business represent directly
attributable expenses and indirect expenses allocated o the warious ciasses of
business on the basis of net premium income. Expenses not allocable to the
underwtiting business are charged as administrative expenses,

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash How statement, cash and cash eguivalents include cash and
bank deposils.

Related party transactions

Farlies are said o be relaled il they are able 1o influence the operating and financial
decizions of the Company and vice wersa. The Company, in the nommal course of
business, carries-oul transactions with such parties. The fransacitions with related
parties are priced at Comparable Uncontrolled Markel Price. The Comparable
Uncontrolled Price Method determines whether the amount charged i a controlled
transaction gives rise to an arm's length rasult by reference 1o the amount charged in a
comparable uncontrolled transaction,

Financial instruments

All financial assels and financial labilities are recognised at the time when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrumeant. All the financial assels
are derecognised at the ime when the Company looses control of the contractual rights
that comprise the financial assets. All financial liabilities are derscognised at tha time
when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on derecognition of the financial
assets and financial labilities are taken to prafit and loss account currently. Financial
instruments carried an the balance sheet have been detailed in note 28, The particular
recagnition  methods adopted  are disclosed in the individual policy  statements
associated with each item.

Off setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and Labilities are off-set and the net amount reported in the bhalance
sheet whien there is a legally enforceable right to set-ofl the recognised amaounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the iability
simultaneausly,
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Segment reporting

I'he Company's operating businesses are organised and managed separately according
to the nature of services provided with each segment representing a strategic business
unit that serves different markets,

'he perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, not and strike.
explosion, sarthquake. aimospheric damage, flood, electric fluctuation and its impac!.

Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages
ooournng o inland transit

Motor insurance. provides comprebensive car covarage and indemnity against third
party less.

Miscellaneaus insurance provides cover against burglary, loss of cash in sale and
cash-in-transit, personal accident, money, enginecring losses and other coverages

Assets. liakbiities and capilal expenditure that are directly attributable to segments have
bean assigned to them while the carrying amount of certain assets used jointly by two or
more segments have been allocated to segments on a reasonable basis, Those assets
and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis
are repored a3 unallocaled corporate assets and liabiiities,

5. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP 2007 2006
SHARE CAPITAL Mote {Rupees in '000)

3,200,000 (2006: 32000000 ordinary shares of

Hs. 10 each issued for cash 32,000 32,000

8.800.000 (2006: 6800 000) ordinary shares of

Hs.10 each issued as fully paid

bonus shares 88,000 GE DO
12,000,000 120,000 100,000
6. RESERVYES

General reserve 13,125 13,125
Reserve for doubtful debis 25 25
Resarve for exceptional losses 6.1 700 T

Unrealised gain/ (loss) on remeasurement
ol investments 4,222 {203)
L Bt
6.1 This reserve was creatad prior fo the year 1979 and was ﬂcﬁ;ﬂed ta ncome n

accordance with the provisions al the repealed Income Tax Act, 1922, This resenve has
been so retained to date except transter of RS.658 thousand 1o Molor Insurance
Revenue Account durning the years 1984 and 1985,

DEFERRED TAXATION

The deferred taxation liability comprises of temparary
differences ansing due to;

Cradit balances arsing in respect of:

- accelerated tax deprecation allowances g,133 6,588
undistriouted post acquisition profits of associates 576 11
Debit balance ansing in respect of lease finances (1.377) (70}
7,332 5,896

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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B. AMOUNTS DUE TO f FROM OTHER INSURERS / RE-INSURERS
AND PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID
The balances as at 31 December, 2007 relating to amounts due to / from other insurars and
reinsurers and premiums due bul unpaid, except for associates' balances, are although
unconfirmed but are considerad to be accurately stated by the management.
2007 2006
9,  TAXATION - Met (Rupees in '000)
Opening balance 4,542 13,500
Add: provision made during the year,
- current 9,850  4,542]
prior years' 1,480 803
11,330 5345
15,872 18.845
lLess: payments f adjustments against
completed assessments 5,966 14,303
9,906 4,542

8.1 |ntially, the Company has filed tax return for the Tax Year 2007 on 29 September, 2007
declaring fax liabiity at Hs.13.888 milicn: howewer, the revised return tor the said year
has been filed an 26 February, 2008 and the tax liability has been reduced to As 5853
million,

9.2 The assessing officers, while finalising assessments for the Assessment Years 2000-01
and 2001-02, had raised demands aggregating RAs, 18093 millicn on account of excess
pxpenses of management under the amendment made during the year 18939 in Rule &
of the Faurth Schedula to the repealed Income Tax Ordinance, 1973 The Company, tor
the aforementioned years, had filed appeals befare the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
(ITAT), which vide its order dated 19 Movember, 2007 decided the appeals in tavour of
the Company and management expenses disallowed were ordered to be deleted. The
taxation officer of Income Tax Enforcement, in the light of ITAT's judgment, has issued
appeal effect orders for the said two years determining a retund of Rs 8.786 million in
respect of Assessment Year 2000-01 and a refund of Hs.2.307 milion tor the
Assessment Year 2001-02.

9.2 Relationship belween lax expense and
accounting profit
Accounting profit befare taxation 70,107 40,511
Tax at the applicable rate of 35% 24,537 14,1789
Tax ettect of expenses which were nol deduclible

for tax purposes and were taken to profit
and lnss account 10,715 4 2R3

Tax effect of expenses which were deductible
tor tax purposes and were not taken o profit

and loss account (25,633} {13,429}
Dividend income taxed at different tax rate PR | (A7)
Friar years' current tax charge 1,480 B03
Defarred taxation 1,436 5.2689

Tax charge (net) _ 12,766 10.634
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10. ACCRUED EXPEMSES 2007 2006
(Rupees in "‘000)
Salaries payable anz 36
Audit Tee payable 167 177
Expenses payable 486 286
a70 458
11. OTHER CREDITORS
Excize duty 5,061 3,980
Federal insurance fee 1,215 899
Survey fee payable 2,164 2,188
Sundny creditors 4,854 4 850
Employees’ union fund L] 3
Bonus shares fraclions 14 14
E.0.B.|. contribution payabla 12 T
Deposits trom employees against vehicles 1,264 2.462
Tax deducted al source :
- agents 1,116 1,581
- others 395 356
Guarantee depasits - refundable 2,209 2,824
18,310 18,584
12. LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FINANCE LEASE - Secured
Ut ik From Um-}. P | L From ong
P to five 2007 HI2ONE 1 10 five 2006
year year s
],mars yedrs
{Rupees in '000)
Minimum lease paymesnls 16,367 14,818 31.1B5 13,958 23,881 37839
Less: finance cost
allecated to fulure
P s 2,286 762 3.048 3,150 1.5:58 5,008

14,081 14,056 28137 10,804 22023 32,831
Less: sacurity deposits
adjustable on expiry
ol lease terms 901 4,488 5,389 ] 4. 7359 4. 739

Prasant value of minimum
lease payments 13,180 9,568 22,748 10,808 |7 284 28,082

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

12.1 The Company has entered into lease agreemaeants with ORIX Leasing Pakistan Limited,
dskari Leasing Limited and Saudi Pak Leasing Campany Limited to acquire vehicles.
The liabilities under the lease agreements are payable in monthly instalments by
Movember, 2010 and are subject to finance charges at the rates ranging from 12.98% to
19.02% per annum. The Company intends o exercise its option to purchase the leased
vehicles upon completion of the respective lease terms. These lease finance lacilities
are secured against title of the leased vehicles in the name of lessors and demand
promissary notes,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

13.1 As at 31 December, 2007, commitments for revolving letlers of credit, other than far
capital expendiure, ware outstanding for As.664 thousand (2006: Rs 644 thousand).

13.2 No commitments for capital expenditure were outstanding as at 31 December. 2007

{2006: Rz Mil).
CASH AND OTHER EQUIVALENTS 2007 006
Mote {Rupees in "000)
Cash-in-hand ] 7
Stamps-in-hand 119 303
119 310
CURRENT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
PLS accounts 151 61,570 B4.362
Current accounts 25,787 58,914
87,357 143 276

F——

151 These include balance amounting Rs.63%9 thousand (2006 Rs 564 thousand). which
has been kept with a bank as security against letters of credit,

DEPOSITS MATURING WITHIN 12 MONTHS
Thase represent Term Deposit Receipts issued by different banks and carry interest at the rates
ranging from 5% to 11% per annum (2006: at the rates ranging from 6% to 11% per annum).
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES - Securad
Cansidered good
- for vehicles 17.1 158 224
- against salaries 477 451
635 B7h
171 Loans to employees are granted in accordance with the terms of their employment for
the purchase of vehicles., These interest-free loans are recoverable in manthly
instalments over various periods and are secured by registration of wehicles in the
Company's name,
INVESTMENTS
These investments compnse of the following:
Equity Instruments of associates 18.1 18,055 12.634
Held-to-maturity 18.2 10,000 f.000
Available-for-sale 18.3 15,067 10,574
Investmaents at fair value through profit or loss 18.4 45,498 14,539

68,620 45.047
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18,1 Equily instruments of associates
zg;i; ot Eha;-i;ﬁ | :;E: Mame of entity 20007 2006
Aupees (Rupees in ‘000)
Quoted - associates
Weoollen
7,152 4. 768 10 Bannu Woaallen Mills Lid
Equity held 0.09% (2006:0.09%)
Casl 32 32
Share of post acquisition
prerfits < nat of tax 253 ME
285 248
Automobile Assembler
1,182,148 1.192.148 10 Ghandhara Industries Lid.
Equity held &.60% (2006:5.60%)
Cosl 12,160 26
Cost of snares acquired
duning the year ] 12,134
Share of post acguisition
prodits - nat of 1ax 5525 3,738
Divcdens 0 (3,578)
17,685 12331
5,000 5,000 10 Ghandhara Missan Lid
Enquity held 0,01 % (2006:0.01%) |
Casl 103 103
Shara of post acquisttion
lsses - nat of fax {18) | [38;
a5 65
18,055 12634
18.2 Held-o-maturity (deposited with State Bank of Pakistan)
B30, (20061 0%:) Pakislan lnvastmeant Bonds inocte 18,71 10,000 R
18.3 Awvailable-for-sale
Mo. of shares! o T
certificatesiunits Mame of entity 2007 2006
“Z007 | o006 | voMe
Rupees L (Rupees in “000)
Ouoted
Closed-end Mutual Funds
7,613 7613 10 UTP Grawth Fund 135 || 135
(P0G ABAMOCO Capital Fund) '
6,391 G301 10 PICIC Investrent Fund B5 85
Texiile Spinning
26,740 26,740 10 Fawad Taxtile Mills Ltd, 267 267
Textile Composite
49,000 48 000 10 Harmid Textile Mills Lt 490 480
Transport
a8 i 10 Falistan Matonal Shipping
Comparation Lid 24 24
1,001 1,001
Un-guoted
1,106 1,106 10 Mawshera Engineering
Wionks Lid.  (note 18.4) 1 11
Others Open-end Mutual Fund
231,842 231842 0 Matiomal lnvestmean! Trust Unils 10,150 18,150
11,162 11,162
Add: adjustrment ansing from remaasuramsant o lair value - net 3.905 (2R
Markat value as at 31 Decamber, 15,067 10,874

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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18.4 Investments at fair value through profit or loss
! ;;:_;,m 3hﬂ;:;5 | :;3: Mame of entity 2007 2006
Rupees {Rupeas in '000}
Quoted
Commercial Banks
11,500 14,000 10 Mational Bank of Pakistan 3,097 3087
ntheti
0 150.000 10 Dewan Salman Fibre Lid, 0 3.797
Cement
104,511 104.511 10 Fioneer Cemant Lid. 6,402 6,402
¢ 30,000 10 Zeal Pak Cemant Factory Lid 0 387
Power Generation & Distribution
40,000 A0 D 10 Tha Hub Fower Co. Lid. 1,198 1,197
Cable & Electrical Goods
0 1 10 Pak Elextron Ltd. 0 1
Insurance
0 4. 500 10 Adamjes Insurance Company Lid. 0 &40
Fertilizer
95,000 95000 10 Faiji Farilizer Bin Qasim Lid, 4,041 4,04 1
Textile
0 11000 10 Nishal Mills Lid 0 | 432
Chemicals
o 300,000 10 Fakistan PTA Ltd 1] 4. 306
Closed-end Mutual Funds
63,000 63,000 10 PICIC Growth Fund 2,880 2.BEq
Open-end Mutual Funds
206,252 [ 10 Askari Incomea Fund 21,782 1
102,648 0 10 HEL Income Fund 10,000 ]
40409 28108
Add: adjustment arising from measurement 10 fair valie {3,911) (13,658
Markel value as al 31 December, 45,498 14,630




18.5 Summarised un-audited financial statements of the assocciates, including tha
aggregated amounts of assets, liabilities, revanues and profits are as follows:

Assets |  Liabilities | Revenues |  Profit

From 01 January, 2007 to
Mame As at 31 December, 2007 31 December, 2007

[Rupees in '000)

Ghandhara Industries

Ltd, 2,432,494 1,126.189 1,544,585 91,826

Ghandhara Missan

Led, 2,367,766 1,263,152 2,781,166 158,553

Bannu Woollen

Mills Ltd, 703,085 142,364 319,081 35,354
Assets | Liakilitias Revenues | Frofit

? a From 01 danuary, 2006 to
Mame A a.t".-,%.1 December, 2006 31 Decermber, 2006

N N 101 51=2 = = I LA B 11 £ S ——

Ghandhara Industries
Ltd. 2225172 1,010,654 1,859,971 135,764

Ghandhara Missan
Ltd. 2:681.751 1, 746690 3,790,274 178,545

Bannu Waoollen
Mills Lid. 676 338 182,120 274,143 17, 682

18.6 Fair value of investments inassociates is as follows:

31 December 31 Decembar
2007 2006
{Rupees in ‘000)

- Ghandhara Industries Ltd. 46,911 63422
- Ghandhara Missan Lid, 238 210
Bannu Woallen Mills Lid. 472 248

18.7 These are maturing an 19 May, 2011.

18.8  NMel assels value of the investments could not be ascerained as at 21 Decembear, 2007
dua to non-availability of financial statements of the investee company

18.9 Equity percentage of investments in all the investeas was less than 10%.

18. PREMIUMS DUE BUT UNPAID - Unsecured, 2007 2006
considered good Note {Rupees in '000)
Due from azsociates 19.1 52,874 42677
Others - reter contents of note 8 65,975 51,421
118,849 94,098

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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18.1 Due from associates on account 2007 20086
of normal trading transactions: (Rupees in '000}
Janana De Malucho Textlle Mills Ltd, 8,567 7,835
Babri Cotton Mills Ltd. 2,627 B37
Rahman Cotton Mills Lid. 6,450 7.528
Bannu Waoollen Mills Lid, B21 537
Ghandhara MNissan Lid. mm 14,397
Ghandhara Industries Ltd. 11,946 11,643
52,874 42677
20. ACCRUED INVESTMENT INCOME
Imterast f profit accrued on;
- Term deposit recaipts 1,703 2,450
- Govarnment securities 109 206
- PLS accounts 538 a8
2,350 2,744
21. PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 50,111 42,194
Rent 1,257 442
51,368 42,686
22. SUNDRY RECEIVABLES
Advance for expenses at branches - considered good 3,005 3,305
Security deposits 3,263 1,440
Due from provident fund trust 139 1,974
Advance tax 994 1,018
Hent recoverable 0 90
Dividend receivable fram an associate -
{Ghandhara Industries Ltd.) ] 3576
Dividend receivable - others 1 ]
Wealth tax 10 10
Amount deposited with the Holding Company
for purchase of flixed assels ] 2,815
Advance lease rentals 434 217
Premium receivable from travel agent
on account of medical travel insurance 6,627 |
14,473 14,545
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23, FIXED ASSETS - Tangible

COST I:H_EF'FI'EE:‘I.&'_'TI'Ei"rT' T HET BOOK |
As at 01 Asat3l | Rate | ToOi | Forthe Thar |[TRsUEASEl
Particulars 3 Additions ! o 31
anuary. {disposals) Dacember, Yo | January, | year § jon  December, OECEMBER
007 2007 2007 disposals) 2007 30T !
----- (Rupees in '000) —— ] 1T T P11 1] —
CWYMED:
Land end bulidings
Land - freehold 157 a 57 0 ] Q 0 57
{104)
Bulldings 45 005 30,335 44,154 § T.133 1,822 7,036 ar e
(31,186) (2,019
LEASED:
Bulldings 1,101 ] 0 .01 34 [ il o
{1,104 [39)
a5, 263 30,335 44,211 7.166 1,028 7036 a7 ATE
(32,387 {2 058)
Furniture, fixtures, — i =
office equlpment
& others
Furniture and fixtures 6,051 1,418 B.Aass 10 4,102 383 4,485 3,884
Air-conditioning
gLl prant 3,485 484 3,874 5] 1.617 218 1 . B3G 2,143
Electrical appliances E9E 141 Bag 110 asv 45 402 437
Library books 60 o 6D 30 &7 1 3] 2
Typaewriters and
onleulators GAD 1} &40, 10 450 19 AES 17
Telephone
Instaltations 857 223 1, 1800 10 636 47 BA3 497
Electric installations. 441 0 441 10 238 20 258 183
Otfice squipmant 1,268 327 1,585 10 547 ar 634 61
Computers 7.718 2.260 9,978 10 247 655 3,026 £.052
22,218 4863 27,001 10,375 1,476 11,851 15,230
Motor Vehicles = 3
Cycles / 4,378 544 a4,632| 20 2032 £44 2,356 2,278
motor cycles {280) {200
Wehicles A5 BAS HAH 27 4890( 20 | &0 3. 539 14, 8B6 12,504
{9 281) (47123
40,263 1,430 2,022 T iB.D21 4133 17,242 14,580
19,571) (4,12}
LEASELD:
Yehicles 41,953 & TH2 47 716 | 20 5125 7471 12,506 35,119
81,216 B gz 70,837 23 146 11,604 20038 49,965
{9,571} [4.912)
2007 149,587 43380 151,928 an,6a7 15,008 48,725 107,404
{41,958} {6,870)
20006 Qa4 7R FA 058 149 897 aT Rd 12574 40 Ga7 100 010
V1B 36 (R R |
231 Dutprocialion gxpense for e vear has been appomaned as folloss
2007 e
{Rupees in '000)
Managemant axpenaess 11,66 TGOS
Liereral and admenistrafive gapoosis 4049 2. 308
15,008 TEI4
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23.2 Disposals of fixed assets  {angible
- Sale Sald lhrnuqh“
Particulars Cosl AnsmLEaEd]  BooK procosds Gain negotiations to f Insurance
depreciation | value A
= | Insurancs claim claims received from
————————————— [(Rupeesin '} s—s——ae—
Land and bulldings
Hause ¥ 26 Strost
# 4 Sector F-803,
Islamabad. a0, 732 1,748 28,963 33,000 A4,01T Miangul Hassan Aurangzab,
Saldu Sharlf, Swat
Houses § 428, Sadar
Aoad, Peshavear, 1,655 309 1.346 25,490 24,144 Me. Naim-ud-din, Peshawr
32,387 2058 30,329 58,490 28,161
Vehicles
Honda Chic 1,235 418 A6 aro 154 M. Mushiag Lodhl Lanae.
Missan Sunny 7 581 196 325 129 Mr. Salman Ahmad, Karaghi
Tayola Caralla 1,282 as 7a7 932 136 Wrs, Tareena Mushiag. Lofiom.
Handa City G20 528 162 500 338 Muhammad Zahid. Faisalabnd.
Honda Civic 590 232 358 3ry 19 8ir. Ghutam Shabbie Alvl,
pE-mTplayes, Lahors
Suzuki Mehran 353 70 283 338 55 Mian Yousal Jamal Mustafa.
ex-mrmployes, Lahore,
Suzuki Khybee 255 198 56 140 B4 M Nadeem Mubarak,
Patoki Kasur:
Stavic 2,805 1,108 1,697 1.728 28 Shelkh Noor-ud-din
L ahsri
Suzukl Khvyber 441 a7 G4 2158 151 Insurance laim
Suzuki Mehran am 13 T8 210 132 -do-
8,819 4312 4,507 5732 1,225
Aggregate of tems
with individual book
value not exceeding
Fis.50,000 752 G000 152 = i | 221 WVarious partios.
41,058 6,970 34,980 64,595 29,607
MANAGEMENT EXPENSES 2007 2006
{Rupees in 000}
Salaries and benefits 81,043 78666
Hent, electricity etc. 7,688 5829
Communication 6,528 5,983
Printing and stationery 3,451 2,441
Travelling and entertainment 14,140 13,942
Depreciation 11,604 10,605
Repair and maintenance 3,849 3,560
Legal and professional charges 258 265
Advertisermneant 679 1,807
Oithers 10,711 783z
139,951 131,030
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25. MISCELLAMEQUS INCOME 2007 2008
{Rupees in '000)
Fronting fees 1,076 0
Payable balances written-back 1,30 [
2,467 ]
26. GEMERAL AMD ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Auditors' remuneratian:
- statutory audil - current year 170 170
- preceding year 35 a1
- half yearly review 80 BO
- certification and other charges a0 15
- feas of special assignments 120 0
435 355
Charity and donations (without directors” interest} 43 12
Directors' fees and expanses 948 928
Legal charges (other than Auditors’) 776 611
Rent & rates 633 311
Subscription 926 1.730
Depreciation 3,404 2,009
Lease finance charges 3,358 2,364
10,523 9,220

27. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic sarnings per share have been calculated by dividing the nel profit for the year by the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.

Profit after taxation attributable

to ardinary shareholders 57,341 20877
MNo. of shares
Restated
Waighted average number of sharas
outstanding during the year 12,000,000 12,000,000
Rupees
Basic earnings per share 4.78 2.49

27.1  No figure of diluted earnings pet share has been presented as the Company has not
issued any instruments which would have an impact on earnings per share when
exercised,

27.2 Earnings per share for the year ended 31 December, 2006 have been restated due fo
the issuance of bonus shares during the current year,

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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28, FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Farticulars

Intorest / mark-up bearing

Hen-interest § mark-up bearing

0o

Financial asests:
Cash & bank deposils
Loans to employess
Investments
Premiums due bul unpaid

Amounts dus Irom olfer
INBUFEFS § PelriSUrers

Accrued Investrment
irecovmme

Aeinsurance recoveries
against outstanding claims

Sundry receivables

Financial liabilities:

Provisions tor outstanding
clalims {including IBMA}

Amounts due o other
insurers ! reinsurers

Aceried sxpenses
Other craditors
Unelaimed dividend

Liabilitkes against
assets subject o
finance leass

2008

Financial assats:
Cash & bank denosdls
Lears o amployeas
Irvvestmants
Framiuims die bul unpaid

Srnduiits doe from othar
INsUrers ¢ ramsurars

Acrrs mvestimen)
INEare

Flesmaiirange mcoenriss
npgainsl autslarding clams

Sundry recarvabias

Financial labilifias:

Frowvistons [or o y
alaimea (including IEMA)

Airicuris coas 1o other
FELFETE S rginsurers
Accrued rREDBNSEE
Crhar creditors
Unciairred dvidand

Lianilities against assals
subEct o inanca lease

Intorest!
mark-up Maturity Iaturity Sub- Maturity | Maturity Bk Total
rales range| upto one | after one . upto one  |after one
: otal total
T e year year year year
ELGTT
e (Rupees In "G00}
5% to 11% 117,326 a 117,326 25,806 o 25,906 143,252
] i 1] B35 0 635 B35
8,30% 0 10,000 10,000 60,565 LH 80,565 70,566
o o o 118,649 o 118,849 118,849
o ] i 114,023 o 114,023 114,023
a 0 (1] 2,350 i) 2,350 2,380
a ] 1} 87,601 0 a7 801 7 601
1] 0 o 10,030 o 10,030 10,030
__ATHAIE 10,000 127,335 429,058 0 425,959 957,285
0 o 0 200,193 0 200,193 200,193
0 0 1] 101,230 0 108,230 101,230
] 0 ] a7 0 70 a70
a 0 4] 8,268 o 9,259 9,269
[t} o [1] 612 [H] B12 BE12
12.98% to
18.02% 13,980 8,568 22,748 0 o L 22,744
13,180 9568 22,748 312,264 0 312264 335012
2%tn 11% 152,757 il 152 7T 4,224 H T RrER | 2108
0 Hl o G5 a BiS -]
1055 B,O00 a LR H 29,513 a 25,413 33,410
u a [ 94 084 a S, an 94 oA
0 1 4] e doll Q 56,1580 56350
0 4] 0 I Tdd ] A.74a 2 gl
a Q [ R ERR T Q LBE LB 'L‘:U.I B
a a L fAaB0 ¥ 7.nan 7 RED
160,757 4] 160,757 376,266 [N a76 266 07.0409
i) [} i 2EDGRT i HRLGST 250,657
c o Q Bazay U Bu 227 BUZET
(& [ ) 430 0 agd £
i I i 11234 1 11234 19,234
8] 1! o =R ] 0 613 13
128985 m
19.02% 10, 80H 17, 7Ra 28,z 1 [ i Zh0a2
_ DBDE 17288 28002 45220 0 6P EA0 3N
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29. RISKS MANAGEMENT
29.1 AReinsurance risk

In comman with other insurance companies, in order to minimise financial exposure
arising from large claims, the Company, in the normal course of business, enters into
agreements with other parties for re-insurance purposes. Such re-insurance
arrangements provide for greater diversification of business, allow management to
control exposure fo potential losses arising from large risks, and provide additional
capacity for growth. A significant portion of the reinsurance is effected under traaty,
facultative and excess-of-loss reinsurance contracts.,

To minimise its exposure o significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, the Company
evaluates the financial condition of its reinsurers and moenitors concentrations of credit
risk arising from similar geographic regions, activities or econemic characteristics of the
reinsurers.

Reinsurance ceded contracts do not relieve the Company from its abligations to
policy-holders and as a result the Company remains liable for the partion of outstanding
claims rainsured to the extent that the rainsurer fails to meet the obligations under the
reinsurance agreements. The maximum theoretical credit risk exposure in this
cannection is FBs.97.601 million (2006: Rs. 130,702 million),

29.2 Credit risk and concentration of credit risk exposure

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the possibility that one party to a financial
instrument will fail to discharge its cbligation and cause the other pary to incur a
financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit
exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in various
industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Concentration of credit risk cccurs when a number of counterparties have a similar type
of business activities. As a result, any change in economic, political or other conditions
would effect their ability to meel contractual obligations in similar manner, The
Company's credil risk exposure is not significantly different from that reflected in the
financial statements. The management monitors and limits the Company's exposure 1o
credit risk through monitoring of client's expasure and review and conservative
estimates of provisions for doubtful assets. if any. The management is of the view that it
is not exposed to significant concentration of credit risk as its financial assets are
adequately diversified in entities of sound financial standing, covering various industrial
sector segments.

29.3 Fair value of financial instruments

The estimated lair values of financial instruments are nol significantly different from their
book values as shown in these financial statements. The fair values of the financial
instruments are stated in their respective notes where the fair value is different from the
boak value.

29.4 Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of
changes in the market prices, The Company has invested its funds in ordinary shares,
Mutual Funds and MNational Investmeant Trust Units, resulling in exposure due to the
fluctuation in the rate of interest and dividend earmed thereon and the possibility of
capital gains or losses arising from the sale of these investments.

The Company minimises such risk by having a diversified investments portfolio. In
addition, the Company actively manitars the key factors that affect the investmant
market,

e

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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29.5 Interest rate risk

Intarest ! yield rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rate will affect
the value of financial instruments, Yield risk s the risk of decline in eamings due to
adverse movement of the yield curve. The Company is exposed to interest / yield rate
risk for certain deposits with the banks and liabilities against assets subject to finance
lease.

29.6 Currency risk

Foreign currency risk arises mainly where receivables / payables exist due to
transactions with foreign undertakings. The Company is not exposed to currency risk as
none of its financial assets and liabilities are payable in foreign currency at the year-end.

29.7 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its commitments
associated with financial labilities when they fall due, Liguidity reguirements are
monitored requlary and management ensures that sufficient liquid funds are available
lo meet any commitments as they arise.

30. SUMMARY OF TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise related group companies, asscciales, directors, key managerment
personnel and employee benefit plan. The Company in the normal course of business carries-
out transactions with various related parties. Amounts due from related parties and remunaration
of directors & executives have been disclosed in the relevant notes. Other material transactions
with related parties during the year ended 31 December, 2007 are given below:

Sivia G aksgitate Premiums Claims paid Dividend Purc h.a se of
charged income vehicles
{Rupees in '000)

Ghandhara Missan Lid. 15,238 3.577 1] 1,249

Ghandhara Industries |id. 5,472 220 ] 0
Janana Dae Malucho

Textie Mills Ltd. 20,814 | 0 0

Babri Cotton Mills Ltd. 5,136 381 0 0

Rahman Cotton Mills Ltd, 12,420 3.236 0 0

Bannu Woaollen Mills Ltd. 3.183 336 0 0

2007 62,163 7,791 0 1,249

2006 38,843 16,260 3.578 24 078

Transactions with the
Holding Company
Bibojee Services (Pvl.) Lid.
2007 0 1] 0 0

2008 0 o ] 3,200

Maximum aggregate debit balance of the associates at any month-end during the year was
Rs.64 459 million {2006: Rs.45.500 millkon ).

The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY m



31. SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company Ras four primary business segments for reporting purposes namealy fire & proparty damage.
maring & fransgort, mator acciden! and miscellaneous,

Assels and labilities, wherever possible. have been assigned to the following segments based on specific
identification or allocated on the basis of gross premiums eamed by the segments.

2007

Gross premium earned

Segment resulls

Other information

Segment assets
Unallocated corporate assels
Consolidated total assets

Segment liabilities

Unailocated corporate liabilities

Consolidated total liabilities
Capital expenditure
Depreciation

2006
Gross premium earnad

Segment resulis

Oither information

Segment assets

Unaliocated corporate assets
Consolidated total assets

Sagment liahilitios

Lingllocated conporata habilities

Consalidated total liabiiities

Capital expenditure

Depreciation

opary | Merbesnd | Mot | icetere| ey,
damage
{Rupees In" 00D} il
148,235 97,926 267,965 28,800 542,926
2,386 12,565 15,354 (2,126) 28,179
179,537 88,706 165,566 1?.E 451,764
335,964
787,728
163,118 78,647 210,362 40,116 482,244
59,678
__swaz
2,236 1,478 4,043 435 8,192
3,168 2,093 5,727 616 11,604
57,880 106,832 275,402 23.068 56,192
9,346 28.713 {830) {609 38,620
179,329 74,050 109,565 38,385 401.730
351,650
758380
184,571 67747 211.4%3 _a2124 5213156
5H.225
- 579540
1 0,994 74349 19177 | G006 4%, 215
2,973 £.186 434 10,605

“ The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Executive Managing Director Executives
2007 | 2006 2007 | 2008 2007 | 2006

Particulars

33.

34,

35.

{Rupees in '000)

Managerial

remuneration 840 840 2,880 2,400 3,494 4 470
House rent 360 360 1,020 TR0 1,560 2.051
Bonus 0 0 422 302 502 839
Provident fund 0 0 288 240 349 447
Litilities 285 502 76 150 0 417

Rupees 1,485 1,702 4,686 3.872 5,905 8,224
Number of persons 1 1 1 1 5 5

321 Chief executive, managing director and executives are also provided with free use of
the Company's maintained cars and residential telephones.

32.2 The Company, during the year, paid meeting fee aggregating Rs.350 thousand (2006
As.342 thousand) to eight (2006: nine) non-executive directors.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on 07 March, 2008 by the board of
directors of the Company.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

The Board of Directors at their meting held on 7th March, 2008, have proposed a stock
dividend @ 40% i.e. two bonus shares for every five ordinary shares held for the year ended
31 December, 2007 for approval of members at the Annual General Meeting to be held on
31st March, 2008, These financial statements do not reflect the proposed stock dividend
as per policy.

FIGURES

- Figures in the financial statements have been rounded-off to the nearest thousand
Rupees except stated otherwise.

- Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for
the purposes of comparison; however, no significant rearrangements / reclassifications
have been made in these financial statements except for the restatement of earnings
per share for the year ended 31 December, 2006 as stated in nole 27.2.

CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &

PRINCIPAL OFFICER

The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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DETAIL OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER REQUIREMENT OF CODE OF

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Categories of Shareholders

I Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related Parties,
M/s. Bibojee Services (Pvt) Itd.

2 NIT. &I|LCP
M/s. Investment Corporation of Pakistan

3 Directors, CEQ & their Spouse and Minor Children,

Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak (Chairman)

Lt. Gen. (Retd) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak (Director)

Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak {Director)

Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan {Chief Executive)
Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmed {Director)

Dr. Shaheen Kuli Khan Khattak (Director)

Mr. Mushtag Ahmed Khan. FCA {Director)

Mr. Mochammad Kuli Khan Khattak (Director)

Ch. Sher Mohammad (Director)

Mr. Sardar Khan (Managing Director)

4 Executives
Mr.Muhammad Rafig Ch. {Executive Director Head Office)
Mr.Fazal-ur-Rehman Malik (Executive Director Operations)

5 Public Sector Companies & Corporations,
6 Banks, Development Finance Institutions,
Non-Banking Financial Institutions,

Insurance Companies, Modarbas & Mutual Funds.

7 Shareholders Holding 10% or Maore.
M/s. Bibojee Services (Pvt) Ltd.

8 General Public & Others

Eharea Held '

B.573.022

3,881

291 662
141,674
131,384
70,836
44,271
44,271
1,500
37a0
3,750
17 976

37,500

37,500

32,651

30875

8,573,022

2,173,997

n The Universal Insurance Company Limited SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDINGS
As on 31 December, 2007
5.No. Size of Holding an;lzlf dsal::re g, ul':EEI:ares Percentage
1 1 To 100 185 5,861 0.05
2 101 " 500 170 48,341 (.40
3 a1 4 1,000 100 78,303 0.65
4 1,001 : 5,000 223 494 466 412
5 5,001 ] 10,000 35 256,858 2.14
5] 10,001 1 15,000 11 128100 1.08
7 15,001 e 20,000 B 88,087 073
£ 20,00 i 25,000 a3 68417 0.57
B 25,001 § 30,000 4 107,250 0.89
10 30,001 = 36,000 ] -
11 35,001 - 40,000 4 145,900 1.25
12 40.001 i 60,000 a8 395,538 3.30
13 60,001 ! 65,000 1 G2 456 1.22
14 65,001 : 95 000 4 357,184 2.98
15 a5 001 " 100,000 i - =
16 100,001 b 150,000 3 375,744 3.13
17 180,001 ¥ 200,000 B - -
18 200,001 i 250,000 1 204,000 1.70
19 250,001 : 300,000 1 281,662 2.43
20 300,001 e 350,000 1 313,800 2.62
21 350,001 ! 450,000 4]
22 450,001 i 500,000 4] -
23 500,001 G 200,000 0 - -
24 900,001 " 2,900,000 B -
25 2,800,001 : 10,000,000 1 8,573,022 71.44
770 12,000,000 100.00
Categories of Share Holders |  Number [ Shares Held | Percenmgﬂ
Individuals Tha 3.048.821 25.41
Joint Stock Companies 14 8,597,745 71.65
Insurance Companies 1 14,444 a2
Investment Companies 2 314,683 262
Modaraba Companies o - :
Administrator of Abandoned Properties 1 24,307 .20
Govt, of Pakistan. = 5 -
Total FE0 12,000,000 100

The Universal Insurance Company Limited EEMIIRITY. CEDVICE. PDACDEDITY “



3|'ITI.
En
Y
(1=

",Alr ;ﬁfj =
tic
HEAD OFFICE / MARKETING EXECUTIVES / MANAGERS
Mame / Designation Telephone No. Fax No. Tel. Res. Mobile

Begum Zeb Gohar Ayub Khan

Chief Executive

Mr. Sardar Khan

Managing Director

Mr. Muhammad Rafiq Chaudhary

Executive Director Head Office

Mr. Fazal-ur-Rehman Malik

Executive Director Operations &
Development

Mr. Amir Raza
Chief Financial Officar

Mr. Muhammad Saeed
General Manager

Mr. Zahoor Ahmed Malik
Assistant General Manager Accounts

Syed Ghulam Qamber Nagqvi

Agsistant General Manager
Reinsurance

Mr. Muhammad Ashrat Khokhar
Senior Manager Accounts

Mr. ljaz Ahmed

Campany Secratary

Mr.Shahbaz Hameed

Senior Manager Law & Human
Resources

Mr. Abdul Waheed Chaudhry
Intarnal Auditor

Mr. Aftab Rashid
Manager |, T,

Mr. Faroog Ahmed
Manager Stationery

Mr. Kamal Ahmad
Manager

D42-7322974

042-73555740

0d2-7112671

042-7311666

042-7242913

042-7350482

042-7313878

D42-7238616

042-7353458

042-7353458

Da2-7112681

042-T353357

(42-7353458

Dd2-7353458

042-7353458

042-7230326

042-7230326

(42-7353209

042-7230326

Da2-7230326

C42-T230326

042-7230326

042-72303268

(42-7230326

042-7230326

042-T353209

042-7230326

042-7230526

D42-7230326

042-7353209

042-5302478

051-

2BTREEE/2H7HEEE

042-7 466444

042-6850023

042-651 275

(42- 7400151

D42-T47199:21

042-7587474

04 2-6559892

D42-5122740

0300-5000868

0300-8476777

0300-8462940

0300-B5667 7Y

(300-4489217

0300-844 1829

C300-4877M 2

0300-4218945

030714005952

DE00-444 52596

0333-42310049

0300-4508504

0333-4090017

0333-4135085

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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BRANCHES NETWORK
OPERATIONAL / PRINCIPAL /| CORPORATE OFFICES
Name / Designation Telephone # Fax No. Tel. Res. Mobile
E.D. (O &D)
051-2277555-
drd Floor Waheed Plaza 52-W 5 051-2825554

Jinnah Avenue Blue Area Islamabad
Mr. Zia-ur-Rehman Malik
Manager

General Manager (Operations)
Sialkot

Oberoi Building, Paris Road, Sialkot
Mr. Sheikh Musa Saleem
General Manager (Operations)
Mr. Asim Saleem Sheikh
Aszsistant General Manager
Mr. Qaiser Hameed Khan
Zonal Manager

Mr. Sheikh Nauman Shaukat
Reqional Managear

Mr. Muhammad llyas

Branch Manager

Principal Office Karachi

B07-Business and Finance Centre

I. I. Chundrigar Road Karachi
Mr. Pervez Chaghtai

General Manager (Development)
Mr. Athar Jalil Jalri

General Manager (Davelopment)
Mr. Muhammad Fareed Qureshi
Heglonal Manager
Mr.Muhammad Kamran Siddigi
Manager Medical Insurance

Corporate Office Peshawar
Dean Trade Centre, T.F. No.9 & 10
3rd Floor Opp. State Bank of Pakistan

Saddar Road, Peshawar Cantt.
Mr. Javaid Akhter Khan
Deputy General Manager

Mr. Muhammad Sohall Khan
Manadger

51-2825552

052-4598402
(52-4596849
052-4591023-
25
052-4600394
052-45368449

052-4596849

D21-2446036-
38

042-7353458

091-5273704
091-5250081

052-4593022

021-2446039

Q42-T230326

091-5272246

D51-287 8666/

2875888

052-4267374

052-4267374

052-4557010

052-3550540

0Z1-4218907

0300-5007666

DA00-R61 8080
Oa00-8618181
0300-8617850
0300-5619822

(300-8612425

0300-8294 592
0302-8296669
0300-2344079

0345-2244414

03339102267

0300-8476713

The Hnivareal Ingiiranee Camnany | imitad
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GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES
Name / Designation Telephone #  Fax No. Tel. Res. Mobile
Eden Centre Lahore
213-Eden Centre, 43-Jail Road, Lahore 042-7596684-6  (42-7585297
Mr. Mushtag Ahmed .
General Manager {Development) 042-572T596 0321-844 7800

Syed Masim Hussain Jafree
Aszsistant General Manager

Kashmir Road, Sialkot

Al-Masir Zone Near Habib Bank Ltd,
Kashmir Road, Sialkot

Mr. Amer Majeed Khan
General Manager {Developmant)

Mr. Nisar Ahmed Bhatti
Zonal Manager

Mr. Shakeel Ashraf Qureshi
Zonal Manager

Mr. Ahmed Ali Bhatti
Regional Manager

Mr. Javed Igbal Barki
Branch Manager

Multan

15t Floor Khawar Centre Nusrat Road

Multan Cantt

Rana Abdul Hameed
General Manager {Development)

Rana Irfan Hameed
Regional Manager

Syed Imtiaz Hassan Nagvi
Regional Manager

Mr. Muhammad Ashraf
Branch Manager Mailsi

Mr. Atig-ur-Rehman
Branch Manager Sadigabad

052-4262770

052-4263371-

74

061-4540004

061-4541004

(61-4545404

DE7-3411115

O6B-5702195

052-4268073

DE1-4581803

D65-5702185

042-5320782

052-3510513
0321-
6109966

052-4588234

052-3551472

052-3551472

052-3241472

061-4524351

0D61-6521004

DB1-6521004

061-6223933

06E-58011495

0300-8455722

0300-861 1501

0300-8619966

0300-87105148

0333-8603052

0300-B730704

0300-6349004

0300-8374313

0300-7735414

0300-B678195

m The Universal Insurance Company Limited
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DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES

Name / Designation Telephone No. Fax No. Te. Res. Mobile
Senior Deputy General Manager Office
Room No.23. 4th Floor, Al-Latif Coentre, 042-57A9960-81 042-578897Y
B8/0-1, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-Ill, Lahore (042-5763066
Madam Shahida Gul
Senior Deputy General Manager B47 5355 (42-5728B630 0300-B474701

Islamabad
3ard Floor Waheed Plaza, 52-W

Jinnah Avenue Blue Area, Islamabad
Malik Zafar Yousaf

Daputy General Managar

Abbot Road, Sialkot

Mear OK Sports, Abbol Road, Sialket
ir. Nadeem Sohail Qureshi

Deputy General Manager

Mr. Tohid Qaiser Qureshi

Senior Branch Manager

Cavalary Ground Lahore Canit

2nd Floor 54-Commercial Area

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt
Mr. Salman-ul-Haq

Deputy (General Manager

Mr. Sheikh Rehmat Ali

Branch Marager

Mr. Muhammad Aslam Shad
Manager (Dev)

Queens Road Lahore

Mumtaz Centre Queens Road, Lahore
Mr. Imtiaz Ahmed Chaudhry

Deputy General Manager

Mr. Javald Talib Hussain

Zonal Manager

Mr. Manzoor Ahmed Chaudhry
Branch Manager

Mr. Hafiz Munir-ud-Din Hashmi
Branch Manager

Cavalary Ground Lahore Canit
2nd Floor S4-Commercial Area

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt
Mr. Khurram Mansoor Malik
Deputy General Manager

051-2277555-56
Dir:051-2B25558

052-4262603-4

PABX: D42-
BEH 470-71

042-8619727

Cir:2-661 9991

Cir: 42-6374533
042-6374872
042-6365649
042-6365645

042-8362277

FABX: 042-
BE01472-73

Dir042-6601675

051-2825554

052-426280

042-6601674

042-6303558

N42-6619726

061-5475234

042-5891 B2E-
5891928

(03271-4402529

042-5016496

0300-8422077

Od2-5017471

0a2-FHTTETA

042-3493773

0321-8556454

0300-8556454

0321-8617856
OR30H0-861 7856

(F300-8616856

0300-8441828
DE21-B441828
DA00-4141431

0333-4246222
0301-4131731

D300-B416004
0300-8072201
Q300-401 7282

QA00-4680884

030040015329

Q300-45418H
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ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER OFFICES
Name / Designation Telephone No. Fax MNo. Tel. Res. Mobile
Peshawar

Dean Trade Centre, T.F. No.9 & 10
3rd Floor Opp. State Bank of Pakistan

Saddar Road, Peshawar Cantt.
Mr. iftikhar-ud-Din Durrani
Agsistant General Manager

Kutchery Road Faisalabad
Akbar Manzil Kutchery Bazar

Faisalabad
Mr. Muhammad Irshad Chaudhry
Assistant General Manager

Circular Road Faisalabad

P-184 Jamal Building Circular Road

Faisalabad

Mr. Muhammad Shaukat Rana
Assistant General Manager

Mr. Umer Din

Branch Manager

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt

2nd Floor 54-Commercial Area

Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt
Mr, Imran Ali Khan
Assistant General Manager

Faisalabad-Iil

4#th Floor Ahmed Plaza Bilal Road,
Civil Line Area, Faisalabad

Mr. Muhammad Attiq Siddiqui
Assistant General Manager

Mr. Muhammad Imran

Branch Manager

Gujrat

Mear Sultan Public School
G.T. Road, Gujrat

Mr. Asim Habib Khan
Assistant General Manager
Mr. Schail Malik

Branch Manager

(¥B1-52737TED

041-2632917
Dir:041-
2641977

Dhr:041-
2623322

041-2601024

041-2643532

PABX: D42-
G601 470-3

042-6619724

041-2602234
Chir:041-
2602235

053-2108884

0O1-5272246

041-2601388

041-2637546

H42-6619723

041-2635800

(¥53-3535508

041-8713377

D41-B712277

041-8716252

42-5173799

0B3-3520031

053-3603244

0333-21 06008

0300-9656477

0300-6601228

0300-8404354

0321-8404354

0300-8655265

(301-7088355

0300-8621212

0333-B419384

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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Name [ Designation

Abbot Road Lahore

Khursheed Plaza 2nd Floor

10 Abbot Road, Lahore

Haji Th. Muhammad Amean
Zonal Manager

Peshawar

Dean Trade Centre, T.F. No.9 & 10

3rd Floor Opp. State Bank of
Pakistan

Saddar Road, Peshawar Cantt,

Barkat All Bhatti
Zonal Manager

Rawalpindi
Opposite Rwp. General Hospital
Murree Road, Rawalpindi

Haji Liagat Ali Malik
Zonal Manager

Brandreth Road
Lahore

2nd Floor Shahzadi Rafagat Market
83-Brandreth Road Lahora

Wr. Afagq Ahmed
Zonal Manager

MName / Designation
Sargodha

Al-Munir Market Block No. 4 Sargodha

Mr. Manzoor Hussain Khan
Regicnal Manager

Vehari

55-Faisal Town, Vehari
Mr. Mubhammad Sharif Chaudhry
Regional Manager

ZONAL OFFICES

Telephene No,

042-6264420-21

041-8272217

O51-4571354

D42-FEa1593

042- 7637387

Tel. Res.

Fax No.

Q42-6278917

042-7582817

0 5272001 0DO-571402

051-4414579

042- 7630866

D42-6881975

REGIONAL OFFICE

Telephone No.

(B3 7 208 3

0673363525

Fax Mo, Tel. Res.

CAB- 372013

E-3220680

O 7-3363529 0E7-3363524

Mobile

0321-4382817

(300 S00FE00

Q300-5157344

0321-4620006
030G-4620006

Mobile

0321-5020170

QA7 F 25028
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BRANCH OFFICES

Mame [/ Designation Telephone No. Fax No. Tel. Res. Mobile
G. M. (Operations) Camp
Office
30172 Zia Chamber Mcleod Rd.
Lahore 042- 7356316 D42-TE21609
Mr. M. N. Agil Khan
Branch Manager 0427238247 D42-6655160 (1321-8400155
Mr. Muhammad Shahid
Otfice Incharge 0E00-44400941
Mirpur (A.J.K.)
Al-Rahi Square Sector C-1 058610-36181 15EE10-36181
Mirpur A, J. K,
Mr. Shahid Majeed Khan

052-3510562 D300-BE15212

Gujranwala
Opp. General Bus Stand Near PS0

Petral Pump 055-8243300

G.T.Road, Gujranwala (Me-E24 7700
Mr. Qaiser Saleem Chaudhary

Branch Manager

Sahiwal

11 Manzoor Coloany, Sahiwal
Mr. Usman Mahmood

Branch Manager OAQ-4465724

Sub Branch Office-113

PABX: D42-
2nd Floor 54-Commercial Area BREM472-3
Cavalary Ground Lahore Cantt
Mr. Jehanzeb Mansoor
Cffice Incharge [42-6619725

General Manager, Sialkot
(Camp Office)

Room No.23. 4th Floor, Al-Latif Centre,
88/D-1, Main Boulevard, Gulberg-Ill,
Lahore

Mr. M. Haroon Hamid Khan

Branch Managar

(42-5FBISE0-81

(14 2-5 7 BA06E

055-3731948

042-6619725

N42-5788979

055-3495695

0404463724

042-5876078

426670053

D300-7 44427

0321-6435363

300-9695616

1300-941 2837

0321-43071580

(301-7109154

The Universal Insurance Company Limited

SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY



Form of Proxy
48th Annual General Meeting

The Secretary,

The Universal Insurance Co. Ltd.,
Universal Insurance House,
63-Shahrah-e-Cuaid-e-Azam,
Lahore.

Faoilo Mo,

Member of the Universal Insurance Company Limited hereby appoint

or failing him

as my proxy to vole for me and on my behalf at the 48th Annual General Meeting of the

Company to be held on Monday the 31st March, 2008 at Universal Insurance House,

63-Shahrah-e-Quaid-e-Azam, Lahore and or any adjournment thereof,

madare :
NS Five Rupees
Revenue
Stamp
Important:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting may appoint another
member as a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her. Proxies must be received at
the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time of holding
the meeting. A proxy must be a member.

2. The signature on the instrument of proxy must conform to the specimen signature
recorded with the Company,

The Universal Insurance Company Limited - SECURITY-SERVICE-PROSPERITY
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